NEW MEXICO Gas Well Plat
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Date Nevember 13, 1953

Texas Pacific Ceal & Oil Ce, N. M, State "A" a/c-1 3&6
Operator ‘Lease ; Well No.
Name of Producing Formation, Yates Pool Jalco

No. Acres Dedicated to the Well 160

SECTION _Neted ___TowNsSHIP____23-5 _RANGE__36E

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete

to the best of my knowledge. : /
Nam ‘
Positio, oduction Foreman

EXHIBIT mAm Representin Pacific Ceal & Oil Ce.
Address Hobbs, New Mexice

(over)



INSTRUCTIONS

1. Is this gas well a dual completion? Yes No x

2. If the answer to Question 1 is Yes, are there any
other dually completed wells within the dedicated
acreage? Yes No

A separate plat must be filed for each gas well, out-
lining the area dedicated to such well and showing the
location of all other wells (oil and gas) within the out-
lined area.

Mail in duplicate to the district office for the district
in which the well is located.
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“August 20, 1954

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY TO COMPANY AT

P. 0. Box 1688
Hobbs, New Mexico

Mr, W. B. Macey

0il Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Because of the question raised in Case #617 and Case
#618 as to the location of Texas Pacific Coal and 0il Com~
pany's N. M. State "A" a/c-1 Well #5, I have personally
made & trip into the field to check the location. I have
found that this plugged and abandoned well is in the E/2
NE/L (1320' from the North line and 660! from the East line)
of Section 20, Township 23 South, Range 36 East as stated in
the Notice of Intention to Drill. There is no evidence of a
well being drilled in either the SW/4 NE/L or the SW/4 of
Section 20; in fact, Well #5 is the only well ever drilled
in that section. Consequently, it is requested that Well
Record Form S5G 108 dated 8/16/30 and Miscellaneous Report
on Wells dated 10/13/30 and 10/25/30 be amended to read the
E/? NE/L Sec. 20, T 23 S, R 36 E, instead of the indicated
SW/Le

Very truly yours,
TmXAS PACIFIC COAL & OIL CO.

%&W M

John Yuronka,
District Engineer



